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From: Mark Bailey
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 10:30:49 AM
To: Albert Yockey; Bob Berry; Eric M. Robeson
Subject: FW: AirTech Purchase Order
Response requested: No
Importance: Normal

___________________________________

FYI. Mark

_____

From: Mark Bertram
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 10:15 AM
To: Paula Mitchell
Cc: Mark Bailey; Tom Shaw
Subject: AirTech Purchase Order

Hey Paula. I talked to Tom Shaw and Mike Galbraith concerning the AirTech purchase order for stack testing
associated with the Sargent & Lundy environmental compliance study. The job was sole sourced due to the timing
of the project, available equipment and manpower, competency of the contractor, and safety credentials. AirTech
was C-SCAP certified and had the available manpower and equipment to start the project in a timely manner so the
issuing of the final S&L Compliance Report would not be delayed or linger late into 2011. AirTech was also
considered to be competent in the stack testing arena whereas quality of work would not become an issue. Tom
Shaw completed a Sole Source Form at the beginning of the project.

Please give me or Tom a call if there are any further questions.

Thanks.

Mark W. Bertram, CHMM

Manager, Environmental Services - Air

Big Rivers Electric Corporation

201 Third Street
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